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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 8:12 AM


To: J. Stuart


Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Latest on Delta performance measures.


Attachments: 2019.06.05_Summary of Rec and NMFS Delta performance measures_revised.docx; WR


salvage measures_6.5.19.xlsx; SH salvage measures_steel only_6.5.19.xlsx; WY2010-

WY2018_unclipped Chinook_6.5.19.xlsx; AC Privileged_ROC Performance Objectives


20190605 DRAFT NMFS edit_BB.docx


Subject docs attached and saved in: \CVP ROCON\Performance metrics


Still haven't landed for sure, but FYI for your thinking on ITS.


AC privileged doc is from last night/this morning -- still some issues to be worked out.


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

